xpanding WSC to other cities Page 1 of 1

Yan, Tianran

From: Lori Healey [lhealey@chicago2016.org]

Sent:  Sunday, March 01, 2009 11:37 AM

To: Scherr, William H; msegobiano_bb; jdeal@cityofchicago.org
Cc: Doug Amot; smyers_bb

Subject: RE: Expanding WSC to other cities

am traveling mon-wed. | think we have a meeting on the calendar.....

rom: Scherr, William H [mailto:william.scherr@gs.com]
ent; Saturday, February 28, 2009 7:10 PM

o: Lori Healey; msegobiano_bb; jdeal@cityofchicago.org
c: Doug Arnot; smyers_bb

ubject: Expanding WSC to other cities

ori, Mike and Joe,

fe need your help. Working upon our initiative to nationalize WSC and upon the direction of Pat Ryan, we would hope to
mvince a handful of cities to begin their own urban youth sport organization. To that end, we would love fo get together with the
ree of you and obtain your thoughis on the strategy, potential targets, and how to approach them.

an we talk early next week?
am free all day Monday and Tuesday.

1anks,

oldman Sachs - Chicago
I South Wacker Drive, Suite 500 | 60606

P 312.655.5077 | B: 312.655.4950

1 william.scherr@gs.com

Villiam H. Scherr Goldman

wvate Wealth Management Sachs

is e-mail may contain information that is confidential or privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, please advise the sender immediately and delete this messags. -
p/iwww.gs.com/disclaimer/email for further information on confidentiality and the risks inherent in electronic communication.

is e-mail does not constitute an offer or solicitation with respect to the purchase or sale of any security in any jurisdiction in which such offer or solicitation is not authorized
to any person to whom it would be unlawful to make such offer or solicitation. Please click on the attached link for other applicable disclosures
pu/iwww.gs.com/disclaimer/

m.html. If you have agreed to receive this e-mail or if this is an unsoclicited e-mail, you may at any time instruct us to discontinue such correspondence by following the
t-out instructions contained in the link. If you do not choose to "Opt-out” or "Unsubscribe” to this e-mail, your response to this e-mail constitutes your consent for Goldman,
ichs & Co. to send you future e-mail.
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Yan, Tianran

Page 1 of b5

From: Lori Healey [Ihealey@chicago2016.org]

Sent:  Wednesday, February 18, 2009 1:08 PM

To: jdeal@cityofchicago.org; ddaskal@cityofchicago.org
Cc: Deb Fiddelke; Michael Segobiano

Subject: Re: FW: Sports Accord mayors letter

.et's add honolulu for mayor hanneman

‘rom: Joe Deal

fo: Lori Healey; David Daskal

.c: Deb Fiddelke; Michael Segobiano

sent: Wed Feb 18 13:04:32 2009

subject: Re: FW: Sports Accord mayors letter

athleen:

lease provide David Daskal the mailing addresses for the following mayors ASAP. Thanks.

\tlanta

Jallas

louston

Aiami

lewark

lew York

san Fran
Vashington DC

oe

oe Deal

Yirector of External Affairs
)ffice of the Mayor

ity of Chicago
12-744-0208
jeal@cityofchicago.org

->> Lori Healey <lhealey@chicago2016.org> 02/18/2009 12:57 PM >>>

: might be easiest ti get them from joe's shop. We should alsoi include honolulu

‘rom: David Daskal

'0: Lori Healey; Joe Deal

«¢: Deb Fiddelke; Michael Segobiano

ent: Wed Feb 18 12:37:51 2009

ubject: Re: FW: Sports Accord mayors letter

ori - The contact info you sent me is phone numbers only. Do you have another list with addresses?

->> Lori Healey <lhealey@chicago2016.org> 2/18/2009 11:28 AM >>>

T P A I
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1ere are the cities contact info...deb never mind. Dave, can we do these letters as a merge, have me as the
:ontact, and get them auto penned? We can then send them out from

1ere, and | can coordinate with Chris Sullivan.

‘rom: Lori Healey

ent: Monday, February 16, 2009 12:38 PM

‘0: 'Joe Deal'; 'David Daskal'

.¢: 'Robert Fasulo’; Christopher Sullivan; Pete Halpin
iubject: FW: Sports Accord mayors letter

>an you guys call me about this? We need to make this letter more RMD friendly, and talk about contact information
or follow up. Thanks.

‘rom: Robert Fasulo [mailto:Robert.Fasulo@uscc.org]

ient: Monday, February 16, 2009 12:17 AM

‘0: Pete Halpin; Lori Healey

.¢: Deb Fiddelke; dspiegel- Forward; Tom Cisewski; csullivan email forward
ubject: RE: Sports Accord mayors letter

i,

ftached is my suggested text for the letter from the Mayor. I've enclosed both a clean and lined version to make my proposed
hanges more readable.

ve also included my recommended list of cities to be contacted, based on past experience and estimation of travel patterns i.e.:

Hlanta
Jallas
jouston
fiami
lewark
lew York

an Fran CC00602
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Nashington DC

gds,

obert

Page 3 of b

‘rom: Pete Halpin [mailto:Pete.Halpin@dutkoworldwide.com]

ient: Sunday, February 15, 2009 9:23 AM

“0: Lori Healey; Robert Fasulo

>c: Deb Fiddelke; dspiegel- Forward; Tom Cisewski
subject: RE: Sports Accord mayors letter

\ttached is the first draft of a letter from Mayor Daley to Gateway City mayors.

---Qriginal Message-~---

‘rom: Lori Healey [mailto:lhealey@chicago2016.0rg]
ent: Fri 2/13/2009 4:06 PM

‘0: Robert Fasulo; Pete Halpin

‘c: Deb Fiddelke; dspiegel- Forward; Tom Cisewski
ubject: RE:

eel free to develop, but let's do it quickly

rom: Robert Fasulo [mailto:Robert.Fasulo@usoc.org]
ent: Friday, February 13, 2009 2:45 PM

0: Pete Halpin

«c: Lori Healey

ubject: RE:

hanks, Pete.

Il come back shortly with suggested priorities.

las a letter been drafted, or can we also develop?

est,

CC00603



Page 4 of 5
obert

‘rom: Pete Halpin [ mailto:Pete.Halpin@dutkoworldwide.com]
sent: Friday, February 13, 2009 12:33 PM

“o: Robert Fasulo

c: lhealey@chicago2016.0rg

subject:

er our conversation

‘eter G. Halpin
enior Vice President

yutko Worldwide

112 First Street SE, Suite 100
Vashington, DC 20003
:02.484.4884 (Main)

02.484.7016 (Fax)

ww.dutkoworldwide.com <http://www.dutkoworldwide.com/>

he information in this transmittal is privileged and confidential and is intended only for the recipient(s) listed above. If you are
ot the intended recipient(s) for the delivery of this transmittal, you are herby notified that any unauthorized distribution or
opying of this transmittal is prohibited. If you have received this transmittal in error, please notify me at 202.484.4884.

his e-mail, and any attachments thereto, is intended only for use by the addressee(s) named herein and may contain legally
rivileged and/or confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail (or the person responsible for
elivering this document to the intended recipient), you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, printing or
opying of this e-mail, and any attachment thereto, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please

aspond to the individual sending the message, and permanently delete the original and any copy of any e-mail and printout
1ereof.

his e-mail, and any attachments thereto, is intended only for use by the addressee(s) named herein and may contain legally
rivileged and/or confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail {or the person responsible for
elivering this document to the intended recipient), you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, printing or

apying of this e-mail, and any attachment thereto, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please
CC00604
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espond to the individual sending the message, and permanently delete the original and any copy of any e-mail and printout
hereof.

CCO00605
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Page 1 of 4

Yan, Tianran

From: Lori Healey [Ihealey@chicago2016.org]

Sent:  Wednesday, February 18, 2009 12:57 PM

To: ddaskal@cityofchicago.org; jdeal@cityofchicago.org
Cc: Deb Fiddelke; Michael Segobiano

Subject: Re: FW: Sports Accord mayors letter

t might be easiest ti getthem from joe's shop. We should alsoi include honolulu

‘rom: David Daskal

‘0: Lori Healey; Joe Deal

.¢: Deb Fiddelke; Michael Segobiano

ient: Wed Feb 18 12:37:51 2009

iubject: Re: FW: Sports Accord mayors letter

ori - The contact info you sent me is phone numbers only. Do you have another list with addresses?

»>> Lori Healey <lhealey@chicago2016.org> 2/18/2009 11:28 AM >>>

iere are the cities contact info...deb never mind. Dave, can we do these letters as a merge, have me as the
ontact, and get them auto penned? We can then send them out from

lere, and | can coordinate with Chris Sullivan.

‘rom: Lori Healey

ient: Monday, February 16, 2009 12:38 PM

‘0: "Joe Deal'; 'David Daskal'

:c: 'Robert Fasulo'; Christopher Sullivan; Pete Halpin
ubject: FW: Sports Accord mayors letter

-an you guys call me about this? We need to make this letter more RMD friendly, and talk about contact information
or follow up. Thanks.

rom: Robert Fasulo [mailto:Robert.Fasulo@usoc.org]

ient: Monday, February 16, 2009 12:17 AM

‘0! Pete Halpin; Lori Healey

icz Deb Fiddelke; dspiegel- Forward; Tom Cisewski; csullivan email forward
bject: RE: Sports Accord mayors letter

fl,

CC00606
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\ttached is my suggested text for the letter from the Mayor. I've enclosed both a clean and lined version to make my proposed
‘hanges more readable.

ve also included my recommended list of cities to be contacted, based on past experience and estimation of travel patterns i.e..

\tlanta
Jallas
fouston
fiiami
lewark
lew York
an Fran

Vashington DC

gds,

lobert

rom: Pete Halpin [mailto:Pete.Halpin@dutkoworldwide.com]
ent: Sunday, February 15, 2009 9:23 AM

o: Lori Healey; Robert Fasulo

ic: Deb Fiddelke; dspiegel- Forward; Tom Cisewski

ubject: RE: Sports Accord mayors letter

ttached is the first draft of a letter from Mayor Daley to Gateway City mayors.

---Criginal Message-—---

rom: Lori Healey [mailto:lhealey@chicago2016.org]
ent: Fri 2/13/2009 4:06 PM

o0: Robert Fasulo; Pete Halpin

c: Deb Fiddelke; dspiegel- Forward; Tom Cisewski
ubject: RE:

CCoo607



‘eel free to develop, but let's do it quickly

rom: Robert Fasulo [mailto:Robert.Fasulo@usoc.org]
ent: Friday, February 13, 2009 2:45 PM

‘0: Pete Halpin

c: Lori Healey

wbject: RE:

‘hanks, Pete.

Il come back shortly with suggested priorities.

las a letter been drafted, or can we also develop?

jest,

‘obert

rom: Pete Halpin [mailto:Pete.Halpin@dutkoworldwide.com]
ent: Friday, February 13, 2009 12:33 PM

0: Robert Fasulo

c: Ihealey@chicago2016.org

ubject:

er our conversation

eter G. Halpin
enior Vice President

iutko Worldwide

12 First Street SE, Suite 100
fashington, DC 20003
02.484.4884 (Main)

02.484.7016 (Fax)

Page 3 of 4
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Page 4 of 4

ww.dutkoworldwide.com <http://www.dutkoworldwide.com/>

"he information in this transmittal is privileged and confidential and is intended only for the recipient(s) listed above. If you are
lot the intended recipient(s) for the delivery of this transmittal, you are herby notified that any unauthorized distribution or
opying of this transmittal is prohibited. If you have received this transmittal in error, please notify me at 202.484.4884.

"his e-mail, and any attachments thereto, is intended only for use by the addressee(s) named herein and may contain legally
rivileged and/or confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail (or the person responsible for
lelivering this document to the intended recipient), you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, printing or
opying of this e-mail, and any attachment thereto, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please
espond to the individual sending the message, and permanently delete the original and any copy of any e-mail and printout
hereof.
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E: Sports Accord mayors letter Page 1 of 3

Yan, Tianran

From: Lori Healey {lhealey@chicago2016.org]
Sent: Wednesday, February 18, 2009 11:.28 AM
To: Joe Deal; David Daskal

Cc: Deb Fiddelke; Michael Segobiano
Subject: FW: Sports Accord mayors letter

lere are the cities contact info...deb never mind. Dave, can we do these letters as a merge, have me as the contact,
nd get them auto penned? We can then send them out from
lere, and | can coordinate with Chris Sullivan.

rom: Lori Healey

ent: Monday, February 16, 2009 12:38 PM

0: 'Joe Deal'; 'David Daskal'

¢: 'Robert Fasulo'; Christopher Sullivan; Pete Halpin
ubject: FW: Sports Accord mayors letter

-an you guys call me about this? We need to make this letter more RMD friendly, and talk about contact information
r follow up. Thanks. \

rom: Robert Fasulo [mailto:Robert.Fasulo@usoc.org]

ent: Monday, February 16, 2009 12:17 AM

0: Pete Halpin; Lori Healey

¢: Deb Fiddelke; dspiegel- Forward: Tom Cisewski: csullivan email forward
ubject: RE: Sports Accord mayors letter

i,

ttached is my suggested text for the letter from the Mayor. I've enclosed both a clean and lined version to make my proposed
1anges more readable.

/e also included my recommended list of cities to be contacted, based on past experience and estimation of travel patterns i.e.:

tlanta

allas

ouston

liami

ewark

ew York

an Fran
fashington DC

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

CCo00610



E: Sports Accord mayors letter

---Original Message-----

rom: Lori Healey [mailto:Ihealey@chicago2016.org]
ent: Fri 2/13/2009 4:06 PM

o: Robert Fasulo; Pete Halpin

¢: Deb Fiddelke; dspiegel- Forward; Tom Cisewski
ubject: RE:

eel free to develop, but let's do it quickly

rom: Robert Fasulo {mailto:Robert.Fasulo@usoc.org]
ent: Friday, February 13, 2009 2:45 PM

0: Pete Halpin

c¢: Lori Healey

ubject: RE:

hanks, Pete.

1 come back shortly with suggested priorities.

as a letter been drafted, or can we also develop?

est,

obert

‘om: Pete Halpin [mailto:Pete.Halpin@dutkoworldwide.com]
nt: Friday, February 13, 2009 12:33 PM

>: Robert Fasulo

c: lhealey@chicago2016.org

1bject:

ir our conversation

ster G. Halpin
mior Vice President

atko Worldwide

2 First Street SE, Suite 100
ashington, DC 20003

2.484.4884 (Main)

/1 /on1n
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E: Sports Accord mayors letter Page 3 of 3
02.484.7016 (Fax)

ww.dutkoworldwide.com <hitp:/www.dutkoworldwide.com/>

he information in this transmittal is privileged and confidential and is intended only for the recipient(s) listed above. If you are not the
ttended recipient(s) for the delivery of this transmittal, you are herby notified that any unauthorized distribution or copying of this transmittal
prohibited. If you have received this transmittal in error, please notify me at 202.484.4884.

CC00612
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Dear Mayor

As you may know the seventh annual Sportaccord Conference will take place in Denver,
Colorado, on March 23-27, 2009. The International Olympic Committee will hold a
meeting of its Executive Board during this event as will numerous other associations of
international sports federations.

As one of the largest and most significant gatherings of international sports leaders ever
to be held in our country outside the Olympic Games, Sportaccord is of high strategic
importance for all of us, particularly considering that it comes just five months before the
International Olympic Committee will make its decision on the host city for the 2016
Olympic Games in which Chicago is a candidate.

Many of the leaders traveling to Denver will be voting in the 2016 race and it is therefore
critical for us that we make them feel welcome, appreciated and respected, especially
upon their first arrival in the United States.

In addition to the relevance of the Chicago bid and the Olympic Games, these leaders
also influence or make decisions on the event locations of hundreds of World
Championships and other annual international sporting events, many of which could
included future opportunities in other cities in the United States.

In order to to assist Olympic Leaders in making entry into the United States faster and
easier and to offer extra courtesies at our borders the United States Olympic Committee
(USOC) has created the Olympic Leader Travel Program. This special program has
been developed by the USOC in coordination with the US Departments of State and
Homeland Security and therefore has the full support of Customs and Border Protection
(CBP) in Washington.

In this regard, you should be aware that representatives of the Chicago 2016 bid and the
USOC will be contacting the relevant Airport Authorities in your city in order to
coordinate the arrival process for Olympic Leaders transiting your airport.

I would appreciate it greatly if you would assist me in this important undertaking by
designating a representative of your office who could work with your local airport officials
and the USOC to assure that the Sportaccord delegates be afforded every courtesy.
Once you designate a liaison for this purpose, | would be grateful if he/she could contact
Christopher Sullivan (tel. +1 (917) 428-7378, email: christopher.sullivan@usoc.org) who
is coordinating our collective efforts in this regard.

Thank you in advance for your cooperation.

Sincerely,

RMD

CC00613



| Dear Mayor :

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

A 4 ———
In order to to assist

Olympic Leaders in making entry into the United States faster and

been developed by the USOC in coordination with the US Departments of State and

Homeland Security_and therefore has the full support of Customs and Border Protection
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Atlanta

Governor Sonny Perdue
(404) 656-1776

Mayor Shirley Franklin
(404) 330-6100

Boston

Governor Deval Patrick
(617) 725-4005

Mayor Tom Menino
(617) 635-4500

Dallas

Governor Rick Perry
(512) 463-2000
Mayor Tom Leppert
(214) 670-4054

Denver

Governor Bill Ritter
(303) 866-2471

Mayor John Hickenlooper
(720) 865-9016

Detroit

Governor Jennifer Granholm
(517) 373-3400

Mayor Ken Cockrel

(313) 224-3400

Houston

Governor Rick Perry
(512) 463-2000
Mayor Bill White
(832) 393-1000

Honolulu, Hawaii

Mayor Mufi Hanneman

Co Chair, US Conference of Mayors Olympic
And Paralympic task force

Los Angeles

Governor Arnold Schwarzennegger
(916) 445-2841

Mayor Antonio Villaraigosa

(213) 978-0600

Miami
Governor Charlie Crist

(850) 488-7146
Mayor Manuel Diaz

(305) 250-5300

Newark

Governor Jon Corzine
(609) 292-6000
Mayor Cory Booker
(973) 733-6400

New York City

Governor David Paterson
(518) 474-8390

Mayor Michael Bloomberg
(212) NEW-YORK

Philadelphia

Governor Edward Rendell
(717) 787-2500

Mayor Michael Nutter
(215) 686-1776

Salt Lake City

Governor Jon Huntsman
(801) 538-1000

Mayor Ralph Becker
(801) 535-7704

San Francisce
Governor Arnold Schwarzennegger
(916) 445-2841

Mayor Gavin Newsom
(415) 554-6141

Seattle

Governor Chris Gregoire
(360) 902-4111

Mayor Greg Nickels
(206) 684-4000
Washington, DC

Mayor Adrian Fenty
(202) 727-2980

CC00615



Yan, Tianran

From: MicrosoftExchange329e71ec88ae4615bbc36abbeed 1109e@ex.cityofchicago.org on behalf of
Lori Healey [Ihealey@chicago20186.org]

Sent: Monday, February 02, 2009 9:53 AM

To: Mica Matsoff, Patrick Sandusky; Valerie Waller

Cc: Lori Igleski; Michael Segobiano

Subject: Events -- Mayor s Calendar

Events -- Mayor s
Calendar (5....
Sender: lhealey@chicago2016.org
Subject: Events -- Mayor s Calendar
Message-Id: <6481E93531123B4DA8BD37AFS5E6ECD2F301AA8F68@chi-exchange.chicago2016.0rg>
Recipilent: msegobiano@cityofchicago.org

1 CC00616



Page 1 of 1

Yan, Tianran

From: Lori Healey [lhealey@chicago2016.org]

Sent:  Monday, February 02, 2009 9.51 AM

To: Mica Matsoff; Patrick Sandusky; Valerie Waller
Cc: Lori Igleski; Michael Segobiano

Subject: Events -- Mayor s Calendar

uring Lori’s regularly scheduled events meeting on Tuesday, please come at 2:30 prepared to discuss the calendar
f events and coordination on the Mayor’'s schedule, and who's responsible for communicating it. Sego, | know you're
one, but wanted to see if you wanted to be on the call anyway.

CCoo617



Yan, Tianran

From: MicrosoftExchange329e71ec88ae4615bbc36abbeed 1109e@ex.cityofchicago.org on behalf of
Lori Healey [Ihealey@chicago2016.org]
Sent: Monday, February 02, 2009 9:31 AM
To: John Murray; Pat Moloney; Carrie Kennedy
Cc: David Bolger; Michael Segobiano; Valerie Waller
Subject: city night
\v\..\'"/'

city night (5.59 KB)

Sender: lhealey@chicago2016.org
Subject: city night
Message-Id: <6481E93531123B4DASD37AFSESECD2F301AA8F4C@chi-exchange. chicago2016.0rg>
Recipient: msegobianoce@ecityofchicago.oryg

1 CC00618



Page 1 of 1

Yan, Tianran

From: Lori Healey [lhealey@chicago20186.0rg]j

Sent:  Monday, February 02, 2009 9:30 AM

To: John Murray; Pat Moloney; Carrie Kennedy

Cc: David Bolger; Michael Segobiano; Valerie Waller
Subject: city night

us t to confirm, we are good from RMD/MCD for the art institute for city nite. Just as an FYI, MCD has decided to
ave her After School Matters Gala in September in Washington park...that will mean 3000 people in tents in the
ark. It would be tied in to Olympic themes, I'm sure.....

CC00619
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Yan, Tianran

From: MicrosoftExchange329e71ec88ae4615bbc36ab6eed 1109e@ex.cityofchicago.org on behalf of
Lori Healey [lhealey@chicago2016.org]

Sent: Friday, January 30, 2009 11:08 AM

To: Lori Igleski; Michael Segobiano; Kevann Cooke; Kurt Summers: Linda Mastandrea; Marcelino
Garcia; Patrick Sandusky; Tom Farmer; Valerie Waller; smyers@cityofchicago.org

Subject: RE: 2016 Master Calendar

2016 Master
Calendar (4.12 KB...
Sender: lhealey@chicago2016.org
Subject: RE: 2016 Master Calendar
Message-Id: <6481lE93531123B4DASD37AFSESECD2F301A4 1E0l@chi-exchange.chicago2016. oryg:>
Recipient: msegobiancecityofchicago.org
Recipient: smyers@cityofchicago.org

CC00620



Yan, Tianran

From: Lori Healey [Ihealey@chicago2016.org]

Sent: Friday, January 30, 2009 11:07 AM

To: Lori Igleski; Michael Segobiano; Kevann Cooke; Kurt Summers; Linda Mastandrea; Marcelino
Garcia, Patrick Sandusky, Tom Farmer; Valerie Waller; smyers@cityofchicago.org

Subject: RE: 2016 Master Calendar

Fine. I'll have Kurt work with Sarah and Sego so we can track.

————— Original Message-----

From: Lori Igleski

Sent: Friday, January 30, 2009 11:00 AM

To: Michael Segobiano; Kevann Cooke; Kurt Summers; Linda Mastandrea; Marcelino Garcia;
Patrick Sandusky; Tom Farmer; Valerie Waller; smyers@cityofchicago.org

Cc: Lori Healey

Subject: RE: 2016 Master Calendar

My suggestion is to have Sarah Sheehan do this. She is on point to repair the 2016
reporting package for Dave. The data that she is compiling touches all the areas that you
are seeking. Events is already providing to Sarah what she needs from my team. I agree
it is best to have to go through one central point, but I think that's Sarah not Katie.

Lori

LORI IGLESKI

DIRECTOR

EVENTS, VOLUNTEERS AND ACCOMMODATIONS
CHICAGO 2016

T 312.861.4849
F 312.861.4801
M 312.550.3119

200 E. Randolph
Suite 2016
Chicago, IL 60601

ligleski@echicago2016.org

www.chicago2016.o0rg

————— Original Message-----

From: Michael Segobiano [mailto:msegobianoc@cityofchicago.org]

Sent: Friday, January 30, 2009 10:22 AM

To: Kevann Cooke; Kurt Summers; Lori Igleski; Linda Mastandrea; Marcelino Garcia; Patrick
Sandusky; Tom Farmer; Valerie Waller; smyers@cityofchicago.org

Cc: Lori Healey

Subject: 2016 Master Calendar

All, in orxder to more efficiently and effectively manage the Mayor's schedule as it
relates to bid activities please provide me with a master calendar of events. This would
include all pertinent IR related activities, EC schedule, bid events, World Sport Chicago
events, community events, national and international sporting events, 2016 Committee
meetings, fundraisers, appropriate business gatherings/meetings, etc.

Lori Igleski, is it possible to have Katie Douglas create and maintain this master
calendar, and have it updated weekly? If so, can we discuss next steps today to get this
started. If possible, it may even be more useful for the entire operation to have it
posted electronically for all to see and populate. It would be a very useful tool for
long range planning of Mayoral activities and scheduling.

Thanks.

Sego
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This e-mail, and any attachments thereto, is intended only for use by the addressee(s)
named herein and may contain legally privileged and/or confidential information. If you
are not the intended recipient of this e-mail (or the person responsible for delivering
this document to the intended recipient), you are hereby notified that any dissemination,
distribution, printing or copying of this e-mail, and any attachment thexeto, is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please respond to the individual
sending the message, and permanently delete the original and any copy of any e-mail and
printout thereof.
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Yan, Tianran

From: MicrosoftExchange329e71ec88ae4615bbc36abbeed 1109e@ex.cityofchicago.org on behalf of
Lori Healey [Ihealey@chicago2016.org]

Sent: Friday, January 30, 2009 9:58 AM

To: Tom Farmer; Linda Mastandrea

Cc: Michael Segobiano; Kurt Summers; Patrick Sandusky; Lori Igleski

Subject: RE: forgot to ask you something

forgot to ask you
something (...
Sender: lhealey@chicago2016.o0rg
Subject: RE: forgot to ask you something
Message-Id: <6481E93531123B4DA8SD37AFSE6ECD2F301A41D76@chl -exchange.chicago2016.0rg>
Recipient: msegobilano@cityofchicago.org
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Yan, Tianran

From: Lori Healey [lhealey@chicago2016.0rg]

Sent: Friday, January 30, 2009 9:57 AM

To: Tom Farmer; Linda Mastandrea

Cc: Michael Segobiano; Kurt Summers; Patrick Sandusky; Lori Igleski
Subject: RE: forgot to ask you something

)k, then let’s work with Lori’s schedule to make sure we flag the invitations we want the Mayor to attend, and manage
1e “ask” for scheduling in a way that doesn't drive them crazy.

rom: Tom Farmer

ent: Friday, January 30, 2009 9:44 AM

0! Lori Healey; Linda Mastandrea

‘c: Michael Segobiano; Kurt Summers; Patrick Sandusky; Lori Igleski
ubject: RE: forgot to ask you something

ori,

ori Igleski and her team manage the Chicago 2016 master schedule of events. | manage the speakers bureau which doesn't
sver WSC or Olympic week.

hanks,

om

rom: Lori Healey

ent: Friday, January 30, 2009 9:32 AM

o: Linda Mastandrea

c: Michael Segobiano; Kurt Summers; Tom Farmer; Patrick Sandusky
ubject: RE: forgot to ask you something

nave asked that a master schedule of events be put together for the Mayor’s calendar rather than doing it
ecemeal. Sego, can you touch base with Tom Farmer (who keeps the master schedule of events) to identify

verything in the next few months we might want to get on the Mayor’s schedule? WSC, Olympic week, etc. We'll
ave more luck that way

‘om: Linda Mastandrea
ant: Thursday, January 29, 2009 5:15 PM
3: Lori Healey

tbject: forgot to ask you something
i,

1e May 7 event on Daley Plaza | mentioned.....US Paralympics would like it if the mayor could be there to speak.

'hat are the chances mid day on May 7 that he could do s0? Can you make a call or direct me on who to talk to
out it?

1anks,
!

NDA MASTANDREA
RECTOR

ARALYMPIC SPORT AND ACCESSIBILITY
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00 E. Randolph
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Yan, Tianran

From: MicrosoftExchange329e71ec88ae4615bbc36abtee4 1109e@ex.cityofchicago.org on behalf of
Lori Healey [lhealey@chicago2016.org]
Sent: Friday, January 30, 2009 9:33 AM
To: Linda Mastandrea
Cc: Michael Segobiano; Kurt Summers; Tom Farmer; Patrick Sandusky
Subject: RE: forgot to ask you something
S
forgot to ask you
something (...

Sender: lhealey@chicago2016.org
Subject: RE: forgot to ask you something
Message-1d: <6481E93531123B4DA8D37AF5E6ECD2F301A41D4D@chi—exchange.chicagoZOlG.org>
Recipient: msegobiano@cityofchicago.org
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Yan, Tianran

From: Lori Healey [Ihealey@chicago2016.org]

Sent:  Friday, January 30, 2009 9:32 AM

To: Linda Mastandrea

Cc: Michael Segobiano; Kurt Summers;, Tom Farmer; Patrick Sandusky
Subject: RE: forgot to ask you something

have asked that a master schedule of events be put together for the Mayor’'s calendar rather than doing it
iecemeal. Sego, can you touch base with Tom Farmer (who keeps the master schedule of events) to identify
verything in the next few months we might want to get on the Mayor’s schedule? WSC, Olympic week, etc. We'll
ave more luck that way

rom: Linda Mastandrea

ent: Thursday, January 29, 2009 5:15 PM
o: Lori Healey

ubject: forgot to ask you something

ori,

he May 7 event on Daley Plaza | mentioned.....US Paralympics would like it if the mayor could be there to speak.
vhat are the chances mid day on May 7 that he could do so? Can you make a call or direct me on who to talk to
bout it?

hanks,
n

INDA MASTANDREA

IRECTOR

ARALYMPIC SPORT AND ACCESSIBILITY
HICAGO 2016

1 312.861.4823
©312.861.4801

1 773.875.4674
J0 E. Randolph
uite 2016
hicago, IL 60601

1astandrea@chicago2016.org
ww.chicago2016.org
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Yan, Tianran

From: MicrosoftExchange329e71ec88ae4615bbc36abbeed 1109e@cityofchicago.org on behalf of
Lori Healey [lhealey@chicago2016.0rg]

Sent: Wednesday, January 14, 2009 11:43 AM

To: Michael Segobiano; jrhee@cityofchicago.org

Cc: Patricia Rios

Subject: FW: Printers

]
Printers {(97.1 KB)

Sender: lhealey@chicago2016.o0rg
Subject: FW: Printers
Message-Id: <6481893531123B4DA8SD37AF5E6ECD2F3018EC5ED@chi ~exchange.chicago2016.0rg>
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

To: Michae! Segobiano; jrhee@cityofchicago.org

Cc: Patricia Rios

Subject: FW: Printers

S

Printers (97.1 KB)

Sender: lhealey@chicago2016.0rg
Subject: FW: Printers
Message-Id: <6481E93531123B4DASD37AFS5E6ECD2F3018EC5ED@chi-exchange . chicago2016.0rg>
Recipient: jrheee@cityofchicago.org
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Yan, Tianran

From: Lori Healey [lhealey@chicago2016.org]
Sent: Wednesday, January 14, 2009 11:42 AM
To: Michael Segobiano; jrhee@cityofchicago.org
Cc: Patricia Rios

Subject: FW: Printers

Certified printers.xls
(92 KB)...

Can you have someone run this by Jackie King in Graphics and Judy Martinez to

see 1f there is anyone else we should add?

————— Original Message-----

From: Patricia Rios

Sent: Wednesday, January 14,

To: Valerie wWaller

Cc: Jason Kriegler; Lori Healey; David Bolger

Subject: RE: Printers

Here is a list of all printers that we have reached out

2009 10:07 AM

(ie. Received RFP/price quotes).

Included also is the City's certified list of printers of which the highlighted ones are

the cnes that we have reached out to and are included on our list of printers.

PATRICIA G. RIOS
DIRECTOR, ADMINISTRATION
CHICAGO 2016

T +1.312.861.4864
F +1.312.861.4801
200 E. Randolph
Suite 2016
Chicago, IL 60601

prios@chicago2016.0rg
www.chicago2016.org

~~~~~ Original Mesgsage-----

From: Valerie Waller

Sent: Wednesday, January 14,

To: Patricia Rios

Cc: Jason Kriegler; Lori Healey; David Bolger

Subject: Printers

Can I review the full list of printers we have compiled?
printers (minority and other) that the City has on file and uses?

2008 4:23 AM

Does the list include all of the

CC00630



Company/Phone Address MBE? WBE? DBE? BEPD?
Accurate Die Cutting, inc. 120 Joey Drive N Y N N
Elk Grove Viilage il
Adimpact Advertising Corporation 3838 West irving Park Road Y N Y N
Phone:(773)313-0002 Chicago IL.
All Printing And Graphics, Inc. 1812 West Roosevelt Y N N N
Phone:(708)344-2524 Broadview iL
Alta Vista Graphic Corporation 3435 North Kimball Avenue Y N N N NO RESPONSE
Phone:(773)267-2530 Chicago i
Andrews Printing 16530 South Halsted Street Y N N N DECLINED TO BID
Phone:(708)333-6536 Harvey IL
Art Dose, Inc. 3614 South Lowe Y Y N N
Phone:(773)247-9722 Chicago 1L
Art On The Loose, inc. 1740 West 99th Street Y N N N
Phone:(773)239-5333 Chicago Il
Barkada Creative, Lic 6549 North Ashiand, #2s Y N N N
Phone:(773)338-3246 Chicago il
{Bebon Office Machines Co. 234 South Wabash Avenue 2nd Floor N Y N N
Phone:(312)922-0566 Chicago IL
Carol Naughton + Assoclates 213 West institute Place #708 N Y N N
Phone:(312)951-5353 Chicago IL
Catt Lyon Design, Inc. 212 Ludlow Avenue N N Y N
Phone:(513)221-3500 Cincinnati OH
Code Engineering Services 2021 Midwest Road Suite 200 Y N Y N
Phone:(630)953-8586 OQakbrook IL
Com-graphics, Inc, 329 Waest 18th Street N Y N N
Phone:(312)226-0900 Chicago IL
Computer Products & Supplies Intenational, 875 Nimco Drive, Unit C N Y N N
inc.
lT°r|one:(815)301—412() Crystal Lake IL
C lidated Printing Company Inc. 5942 North Northwest Highway N Y Y N DECLINED TO BID
Phone:(773)631-2800 Chicago IL.
Cp Productions, inc. 543 West Roosevelt N Y N N
Phone:(630)653-9600 Wheaton IL
Cushing And Company 420 West Huron N Y N N
Phone:(312)266-8228 -
Chicago Il.
D & D Busi Inc. Dib/a Ddi Printing 7830 Quincy Strest Y N N N
Phone:(630)734-1455 Willowbrook L
Digby's Detective & Security Agency, inc. 2630 South Wabash Avenue Y N N N
Phone:(312)326-1100 Chicago 1L
Dlv Printing Services, Inc, 7 South Austin Y Y Y N
Phone:(773)626-1661 Chicago IL
Double Image Press, Inc. 1190 Saint Charles Street N Y N N
Phone:(630)893-6777 Elgin )L
Em Grafix, Inc. 378 Balm Court Y N N N
Phone:(630)787-1500 Wood Daie IL
Fidelity Print Communications Li¢ 2829 South 18th Avenue Y N N N
Phone:(708)343-6833 Broadview IL
Flowers Communications Group, inc. 542 South Dearborn Suite 1150 Y Y N N
Phone:(312)986-1250 Chicago il
Gem Acquisition Company, inc. Dibja Gem 5942 South Central Avenue Y Y N N
Business Forms
Phone:(773)735-3300 Chicago Il
Granja & Sons Inc. 2703 South Pulaski Road Y N N N
Phone:(773)762-3840 Chicago IL ]
Graphics Support Services, Inc. Dibla Gss 20 North Clark Street Suite 1500 N Y Y N
|Creative
Phone:(312)553-2111 Chicago 1L
H.q. Printers, inc. 200 North Lasalle Street Y N N N
Phone:(312)782-2020 Chicago IL.
Hendel Group, Inc. 1048 East 81st Street Y Y N N
Phone:(773)719-1442 Chicago IL
imaging & Printing Corporation 211 West Wacker Drive, #I-75 Y N N N
Phone:(312)251-1862 -
Chicago Il
In-a-bind Assembly And Fulfillment, Inc. 35 Chancellor Drive N Y N N
Phone:(630)529-1555 Roselle I
Jeanette L.. Wehr D/b/a Embossed Sign Service |9343 Oak Park Avenue N Y N N
Phone:(312)263-6442 Morton Grove IL
M & G Graphics, Inc. 3500 West 38th Street N Y N N
Phone:(773)247-1596 Chicago IL
M. Wells Printing Company 329 West 18th Street Suite 502 Y N Y N
Phone:(312)455-0400 Chicago L
Mazique Design Services 802 West Agatite Unit 3 Y Y N N
Phone:(773)271-7750 Chicago L
Minor's Unique Printing,inc. 645 Stevenson Rd Y N N N
Phone:(847)541-8573 South Elgin L
Molra & Company 1362 West Grand Avenue N Y N N
Phone:(312)666-7555 Chicago IL
Moran Graphics, Inc. 208 South Lasalle Strest N Y N N FORMERLY ALPHAGRAPHICS - DECLINED TO Bl
Phone:(312)368-4507 Chicago IL ] ] |
Mra Architects, Ltd, 55 East Washington Street, Suite 1201 N Y N Y | | | !
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|Phone:(312)443-9880

Chicago IL

Mtg Productions, Inc.

1108 West Marion Road

Phone:(847)846-3013 Aglington Heights 1L

New Era Painting Incorporated 3029 West 41st Place
Phone:(773)847-8550 Chicago IL

Om Printing Corporation 1022 South La Grange Road
Phone:(708)482-4750 La Grange IL

Panebianco, inc. One East Wacker Dr. # 2810
Phone:(312)832-0100 Chicago IL.

Petico Digital iImaging Corporation D/b/a Image

1344 South Halsted Street

Arts Etc.
Phone:(312)850-3495

Chicago iL
Preferred Printing & Graphics Co., Inc, 5815 St. Charles Rd.
Phone:(708)547-6880 Berkiey IL
Pr lon & Design, Inc. 550 Saratoga Circle
Phone;(847)658-3308 Algonquin 1L
Profile Graphics, Inc. Po Box 8154
Phone:(630)830-2620 9n121 Il Route 59
Bartlett IL.
Reli Photo, Inc. 5120 Oakton Street
Phone:(847)673-5993 Skokie IL
Salsedo Press, Inc. 3139 West Chicago Avenue
Phone:(773)533-9900 -
Chicago IL
Shree Mahavir Inc D/b/a Express Printing 311 South Wacker Drive
Phone:(312)408-1080 Chicago IL
Silk Screen Express, Inc, 7611 West 185th Street
Phone:(630)257-7136 Tinley Park IL
South Side Silc 386 Dogwood

Phone:(708)481-6204

Park Forest IL

Structure Designs, incorporated

5525 West 92nd Street

Phone:(773)838-1780 Qak Lawn IL
Studio V Deslign inc. 4611 North Lincoln Avenue
Phone:(773)275-5300 Chicago I

Tamada Brown Deslign Inc.d/b/a Tamada Brown
& Assoclates

1327 West Washington Boulevard #101

Phone:(312)432-1111 Chicago IL

The Blueprint Shoppe, Inc. 5130 North Elson Avenue
Phone:(773)545-0308 Chicago iL

The North Shore Printers, Inc. 535 South Sheridan
Phone:(847)623-0037 Waukegan IL

The Perfect image Screen Printing Co. 528 Shenandoah Trail
Phone:(847)468-1059 Elgin IL

The Shirt Off My Back Corp. 7900 South Drexel
Phone:(773)354-4791 Chicago 1L

Thresholds Rehabilitation Industries 4101 North Ravenswood
Phone:(773)572-5360 Chicago IL

Verio Graphics, Lic 3508 North Elston
Phone:(773)866-0070 Chicago IL
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Yan, Tianran

From: MicrosoftExchange329e71ec88ae4615bbc36ab6ced 1109e@cityofchicago.org on behalf of
Lori Healey [Ihealey@chicago2016.org]
Sent: Tuesday, January 13, 2009 4:.01 PM
To: Michael Segobiano
Subject: FW: Candidature File Highlights - First Draft
|

Candidature File
Highlights -...
Sender: lhealey@chicago2016.0rg
Subject: FW: Candidature File Highlights - First Draft
Message-I1d: <6481E93531123B4DASD37AFSE6RECD2F3018EC348@chil~exchange.chicago2016.org>
Recipient: msegobiano@cityofchicago.org
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Yan, Tianran

From: Lori Healey [lhealey@chicago2016.0rg]
Sent:  Tuesday, January 13, 2009 3:59 PM

To: Michael Segobiano

Subject: FW: Candidature File Highlights - First Draft

Yl

rom: Shirley Yang

ent: Tuesday, January 13, 2009 3:40 PM
o: David Bolger; Michael Kontos; Christopher Sullivan; Lori Healey; JODI KAWADA; John Murray
c: Valerie Waller; Alison Kutler; Scott Leff; George Hirthler; Steve Hahn; Jason Kriegler

ubject: Candidature File Highlights - First Draft

hank you for attending today’s review of the Candidature File Highlights.

ttached are electronic copies of the layout and content. Please send any additional comments to the layout and
ontent you may have by end of day tomorrow.

hanks!

hirley Yang

d Delivery

hicago 2016

JO E. Randolph St. Suite 2016
hicago, IL 60601

ffice: 312.784.6019
obile: 909.610.5095 (Note New Number)

ang@chicago2016.org
~w.chicago2016.0rg

CCo0635
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Exec Summary Headlines

Executive Summary

Cover:

Chicago 2016

Reaching for a better world

Subhead:

Bid Book Theme Highlights
February 2009
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Opening spread:
For sport, for flv'iendship9 for life

By bringing people together on the field of play, sport unites neighborhoods, cities,
nations and our world. In unique ways, Olympic sport engenders friendship as it teaches
excellence and respect as it celebrates humanity everywhere. That is why—in the realm
of civic endeavor—there is no greater honor than hosting the Games. And that is why
Chicago aspirés to host the 2016 Olympic and Paralympic Games: to strengthen sport, to
build new friendships and to help enhance life around the world by serving with the
Olympic Movement.
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Next spread: (Full page photo left, quote and caption below, text fills right page)

A historic opportunity for Olympic Sport
at a time of great change in America.

In Chicago 2016, the IOC has a unique seven-year opportunity to elevate and expand the
power and presence of Olympic sport in the United States of America, to strengthen its
position in a nation that has traditionally been one of the world’s leading supporters of
the Olympic Movement.

The possibilities and promise of this opportunity have been shaped by major shifts in
public sentiment and political power in the United States—and by the emergence of
Chicago as a center of American aspirations for the future.

For millions of Americans—and millions around the world—the election of Chicago’s
Barack Obama to the U.S. Presidency on November 4, 2008, signaled the dawn of a new
era of hope within the country and a new path toward strengthened friendships across the
globe. It also marked the beginning of an unprecedented partnership between a U.S.
Olympic bid city, the United States Olympic Committee and the Federal Government.

For the IOC, these changes—and the candidacy of Chicago—offer a historic opportunity
to align the interests of global sport with a new host city, a new USOC and a new Federal
Government whose expressed interests in the values of sport will help advance the cause

of the Olympic Movement in the US for generations to come.

“And to all those watching tonight from beyond our shores, from parliaments and palaces, to those who
are huddled around radios in the forgotten corners of the world, our stories are singular, but our destiny is
shared, and a new dawn of American leadership is at hand.”

——President-elect Barack Obama, November 4, 2008

Photo of President in Grant Park on election night with this caption:

President-elect Obama and 240,000 joyous citizens gathered for his victory celebration in Grant Park,
which would play a central role in Chicago’s plan for 2016.
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Next spread: (Chicago’s drive for the Games)
Reaching for a better world

Since he was first elected in 1989, Mayor Richard M. Daley has led Chicago through a
20-year renaissance in business, education, culture, sustainability and sport. Under his
leadership, the city and its 70 diverse neighborhoods have renewed themselves and
Chicago has emerged as a green, vibrant and youthful center of creativity and hope for
the nation. Today, more than 40 million people visit Chicago every year to enjoy its
stunning lakefront parklands, admire its towering architecture, shop in its diverse retail
districts, draw inspiration from its theatres, museums and cultural institutions, celebrate
its annual calendar of festivals, cheer at its non-stop sports events and attend its trade
shows and exhibitions. In many ways, the Olympic bid of Chicago 2016 is a natural
culmination of the city’s transformation. But it is also a reflection of a broader desire
across the United States—the desire of American people to reach out and build new
bridges of friendship with the world. As Chicago has emerged as a growing force in the
social, political, cultural, academic and economic arenas of our world, Chicago 2016 has
become a beacon of hope for many. Reflecting the desire for change across the country,
Chicago is not simply bidding for the world’s greatest sporting event. It is reaching for a
better world.
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Next spread (for map)
A city designed to host global celebrations

in its historic lakefront parklands

Chicago’s cityscape is uniquely designed to host global celebrations. The Games will be
staged in and around five historic parks that have been preserved for more than 100 years
right in the center of the city, giving Chicago a natural, spectacular setting for the Games.
This setting—on the magnificent shores of Lake Michigan and under the city’s iconic
skyline—forms a natural Olympic Park. By integrating the venues into this lakefront
setting, Chicago 2016 has put the sports competition in the midst of the accommodations,
celebration sites, museums, concert halls, dining, music, theater, shopping and nightlife
that make downtown Chicago so vibrant. As a result, the athletes, Olympic Family,
media, sponsors and spectators will carry the electric atmosphere of the competition
venues into the adjacent celebration sites, sharing their experiences with one another and
delivering a powerful message of friendship to the world.
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Theme 1--Vision

A vision for a world united

in friendship and peace through sport

Recognizing the unique power of the Olympic Movement to unite our world in friendship
and peace through sport, Chicago envisions the celebration of the 2016 Games as a
festival of global friendship. Chicago’s key motivation in bidding for the Games is to
reach out and welcome the world back to America with open arms and to build new
bridges of friendship around the globe through sport. While putting the athletes and sport
first, while ensuring that each event takes place on an extraordinary field of play, while
delivering full arenas of cheering fans that create the ideal atmosphere for heroic
performances, Chicago will stage a magnificent and joyous festival of friendship around
every Olympic event. In Chicago, every aspect of the celebration will be colored with
the theme of friendship—friendship inspired by the universal appeal of sport and
America’s deep devotion to the Olympic Games. In fact, if successful in its bid to host
the Games, Chicago 2016 will make friendship the unifying principle and animating
force behind its organizational effort.

Bullet point
Bullet point
Bullet point
Bullet point
Bullet point

Y V.V V ¥V VY

Bullet point
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Theme 1--Legacy
A new center of Olympic and Paralympic
sport in the heart of the United States

The legacy of Chicago 2016 will be a stronger Olympic Movement, strengthened by a
new center of Olympic and Paralympic sport in the heart of America, extended by a drive
to bring urban youth back to Olympic sport across the U.S. Recognizing that worldwide
participation in sport in urban centers is declining at alarming rates, with only 33 percent
playing on teams and just 15 percent of girls active in sport, World Sport Chicago
(WSC), the legacy organization of the Chicago 2016, partnered with the Chicago Park
District, and launched a new urban sport initiative designed to bring young people back
to sport in the inner city, creating a model of sport development that will ultimately be
exported to other cities across the U.S. The bid has also empowered the city to accelerate
its focus on the sustainable development of Chicago’s near South Side, with the Olympic
Village and the Olympic Stadium strategically anchoring a resurgence in the urban
corridor along Lake Michigan from McCormick Place to Washington Park and the
University of Chicago. Among Chicago’s legacy programs:

Bullet point
Bullet point
Bullet point
Bullet point
Bullet point

Y V.V V VYV V¥

Bullet point
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Theme 2--Concept
Creating a spectacular Olympic experience
in the heart of the city

Chicago 2016’s plan puts the athlete at the center of the Games—>puts the Games in the
heart of the city—and then surrounds the sport competition with a festival of friendship
designed to deliver a spectacular Games experience for one and all. The Olympic Village
is the center of the Games plan, putting 90 percent of the athletes within 15 minutes or
less of their competition venues and training sites. The venues for 22 sports, the
IBC/MPC, the Olympic Family Hotel and accommodations for all key constituent groups
are located within an 8 km Olympic Ring, offering attractive travel times and high levels
of operational efficiency for the Games. For the athletes and the entire Olympic Family,
everything Chicago has to offer — its cultural attractions, restaurants, entertainment, and
celebration sites— will be just steps away from venues and accommodations.

> Games to be staged in the heart of the city with Olympic Village at center of
plan

> 90% of athletes are within 15 minutes or less of their competition and
training venues

» 85% of all sports will take place within 8 km radius Olympic Ring

> IBC/MPC, Olympic Family Hotel and 60% of Olympic Family
accommodations within Olympic Ring

» Bullet point
» Bullet point
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Theme 3
Unified government support from Chicago’s
City Hall to the White House in Washington DC

With the election of Barack Obama to the U.S. Presidency, the link between the White
House in Washington and City Hall in Chicago became as strong as the bonds of an
enduring political friendship. Since he launched Chicago’s bid in the spring of 2006,
Mayor Richard M. Daley has enjoyed the strong support of Barack Obama. They share a
vision for the transforming power of sport and for the importance of bringing the
Olympic and Paralympic Games back to the United States. Mayor Daley’s campaign has
drawn unified government support across the leadership of both political parties at the
national, state and local levels. Olympic Proclamations at City Council and the State of
Illinois have been echoed by Joint Resolutions of support in the U.S. Congress. No past
U.S. bid or OCOG has enjoyed such unanimous government support from the local to the
federal levels—or such a strong partnership with the United States Olympic Committee.
Out of this desire, it is clear that the United States, the State of Illinois and the City of
Chicago possess the economic strength and vitality to guarantee a spectacular Games
experience.

» Chicago 2016’s leadership includes Olympians, governmental, civic, business and
sports representation

Y

An overwhelming majority of Chicago’s residents favor welcoming the world in
2016

Bullet point
Bullet point
Bullet point
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Theme 4
A powerful package of legislation and gnarantees

designed to secure the success of the Games

The City of Chicago has proactively passed all the legislation and guarantees necessary to
establish the legal framework for the successful staging of the 2016 Olympic and
Paralympic Games. With the comprehensive Olympic Approvals Ordinance, City
Council authorized the Mayor to sign the Host City Contract and all other agreements
necessary for hosting the Games, including the Joint Marketing Program Agreement. It
also covered the city’s obligations in The Chicago Olympic Commitments Agreement,
which sets forth the city’s guarantees as required by the IOC, and the Governmental
Cooperation Agreement, which establishes hosting commitments between the City of
Chicago and its many governmental partners. The milestones passed by City Council
include a $500 million guarantee against any shortfall in the Games operations, an
unprecedented guarantee for a U.S. Candidate City. The laws of the United States already
provide strong protection for the Olympic symbols and marks, and CHICOG will draw
upon the experience of the USOC to enforce these laws to their full extent.

Full respect for the Olympic Charter and Host City Contract guaranteed
City of Chicago $500 million guarantee against CHICOG operating shortfalls
Bullet point

Bullet point

Bullet point
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Theme 5
Welcoming the world to America

for humanity’s greatest celebration of sport

In recognition of the challenges to swift and easy access to the U.S., the USOC developed
the Olympic Leaders Travel Program in cooperation with the U.S. Department of State,
creating a data base and a global network that accelerate visa and entry procedures for
members of the Olympic Family. Chicago 2016 effectively deployed this program for
the Chicago 2007 AIBA World Boxing Championships and has subsequently worked
with the USOC and the State Department to refine the program for greater benefits. The
program will be deployed across the seven-year period of the Games to ensure ever
greater ease of access for the Olympic Family and to reach CHICOG’s ultimate goal of
providing a warm and friendly welcome in 2016 for the world’s greatest celebration of
peace through sport. For 2016, accredited persons will be able to enter the United States
with a passport and their Olympic identity/ accreditation through a seamless, expedited
duty- and tax-free immigration process.

U.S. law provides for duty-free import of articles intended for use at the Games.
Bullet point
Bullet point
Bullet point
Bullet point
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Theme 6
A blue-green vision of Olympic sustainability

to honor the Movement’s environmental leadership

In recognition of the critical importance of water to all life—and the historic and
significant role of Lake Michigan in the life of Chicago—Chicago 2016 has created a
visionary environmental program under the banner of the Blue-Green Games, elevating
the role of water in its drive for sustainability. The vision for a fully sustainable blue-
green Games reflects the long-term environmental leadership of Mayor Richard M.
Daley, who’s commitment to sustainability in public buildings, green roofs, parks and
planting and water and air quality has made Chicago one of America’s leading centers of
sustainability. As a result, the environment of central Chicago offers an ideal setting
along the lakefront and at all competition venues for athletes to perform at their highest
levels. Chicago 2016’s unique concept of the Blue-Green Games will spark
environmental change locally and globally by conserving energy and natural resources,
protecting and enhancing parklands and showcasing proven, innovative technologies
while leaving a lasting, sustainable legacy. Through a broad public-private coalition, the
Blue-Green Games will offer a global platform for the Olympic Movement, its sponsors
and partners to promote environmental solutions through the Games.

Bullet pbint
Bullet point
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Theme 7
A responsible, conservative and feasible fiscal plan

that reflects the power of Chicago

Reflecting the potential power of a new Olympic market in the heart of the country, the
revenues for Chicago 2016 are forecast at nearly $3.8 billion. Comprised mainly of
income from domestic sponsorships and a robust ticketing program, a Chicago Olympiad
will produce substantial near-and-long-term financial benefits for the IOC and the
Olympic Movement. With a conservative, reasonable and feasible budget vetted by in-
depth analysis and consultation with leading Games experts, Chicago 2016 is confident
that it can deliver an outstanding Games experience for all Olympic constituent groups
against its projected expenditures of $3.3 billion. The Games budget includes ample
financial contingency for any potential operating shortfall. In addition, Chicago 2016 has
further secured a substantial OCOG financial shortfall guarantee from the City of
Chicago, which has committed, along with its government partners, to provide
government-related services for the Games at no cost to CHICOG. The Games will be
conducted in a favorable tax environment for CHICOG, the IOC and commercial
partners.

Bullet point
Bullet point
Bullet point
Bullet point
Bullet point
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Theme 8
Drawing new resources to the Olympic Movement

from a robust, untapped market

The Midwest region in the United States has 66 million residents and a GDP of $2.8
trillion annually and Chicago is its capital. The city annually ranks among the world’s
ten largest metropolitan economies and offers the Olympic Movement access to an
extraordinary and robust domestic sponsorship market. On the foundation of this
economy, CHICOG will develop and execute a compelling marketing strategy that
ensures the success of the Games by tapping into new corporate resources, creating a
substantial economic legacy for the Olympic Movement. Taking advantage of Chicago
and America’s passionate Olympic fan base, CHICOG’s ticketing plan will ensure full
stadiums for all events, creating the atmosphere the athletes deserve while enhancing the
image of the Games worldwide. The exclusivity of marketing rights will be ensured in
partnership with the City of Chicago’s Olympic Brand Protection Commission and the
USOC. The Joint Marketing Programme Agreement, entered into by Chicago 2016, the
City of Chicago and the USOC, represents an unprecedented level of partnership,
cooperation and commitment between a U.S. Candidate City and the USOC.

Chicago metro area ranks as world’s Xt largest city economy

U.S. Midwest region has GDP of $2.8 trillion annually

66 million people live in Midwest within a day’s drive of Chicago
Chicago’s passionate sports fans purchase 8 million event tickets a year

Bullet point
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Theme 9
Delivering a spectacular Games experience
for the athletes and teams of 2016

While the city offers a spectacular setting for the Games, Chicago 2016 recognizes that it
1s the detailed planning and execution behind the service levels that creates the
framework for an superb and unforgettable experience. Given that framework, the athlete
experience has been the first and driving consideration in every element of planning and
operations for the Games. To achieve the goal of delivering a great Games, the Chicago
2016 sport and venue plan is designed—and proposed—as a seven-year partnership with
the International Federations and the IOC. Chicago 2016’s plan takes into account the
complete experience of each constituency, including transportation, convenient
accommodations and proximity to the best the city has to offer. Aside from its
convenience —with 85% of the sports taking place within the 8 km Olympic Ring—the
plan is also financially and environmentally responsible: 15 sports competitions will take
place in existing venues, and permanent venues have only been planned if there use is
justified by community needs and the assurance that they can accommodate future events
as well as Chicago’s urban youth sport initiative. The net result will be a spectacular
Games experience for one and all and a legacy that will honor global sport.

Bullet point
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Theme 10
A Paralympic celebration designed to equal

the quality of the Olympic experience

For Chicago 2016, the Paralympic Games represent a unique opportunity to advance and
bring to life the city’s long-standing quest for equality for people with disabilities. As
one of the leading centers of rehabilitation therapy, sports science and accessibility,
Chicago is passionate about delivering excellence in the Paralympic celebration.
Working from an integrated planning structure for the Olympic and Paralympic Games,
CHICOG will operate on the dual priorities of delivering an experience for every
Paralympian equal to that of the Olympians while elevating recognition of the elite
stature of Paralympic sport in the U.S. and around the world. As in the Olympics,
Chicago’s plan puts the Paralympians at the center of the Games and deploys the same
village, venues and celebration sites to create a spectacular experience for each athlete
and team. To help create equality in public perception, CHICOG will seek to position
and deliver the two Games as part of one celebration. CHICOG will also partner with the
IPC, U.S. Paralympics, the U.S. government and the City of Chicago to accelerate
existing accessibility initiatives on the local, national and international levels and increase
participation in competitive disability sport, leaving a significant lasting legacy for future
generations.

» Equality of experience is the driving Paralympic vision of Chicago 2016

» One organizing committee will plan and stage the Olympics and the
Paralympics

» The Paralympics will place the athletes at the center of the Games

» The Olympic Village, venues and celebration sites will be deployed for the
Paralympics

» XX% of the Paralympians will be within 15 minutes of their competition
venues

» Chicago has been a leading center of accessibility for decades
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Theme 11
A world-class Olympic Village

in a magnificent lakefront setting

Through its location, its setting, its atmosphere and its amenities, Chicago’s Olympic
Village promises an unforgettable experience forthe athletes of 2016. As the centerpoint
of the Games plan, the Village extends the vibrant lakefront corridor that embraces Grant
Park, two museums, an aquarium and planetarium, Olympic Island, the IBC/MPC at
McCormick Place and the venues for 21 sports. From this stunning lakefront location,
90% of the athletes will be able to reach their competition and training venues in 15
minutes or less, and after their competition will have easy access to all that Chicago has
to offer. Within the Village, athletes will have convenient access to an array of amenities
from the Main Street, including a private beach, a 50m pool, a lakefront fitness area, an
open-air live performance theater on the shoreline, four alternative dining cafes in the
Residential Zone, free wi-fi, and a bike sharing program. All apartments will include
Olympic broadcast feeds and semi-private sky terraces with intriguing views. Designed
to be a highly-desirable, sustainable mixed-income residential and retail neighborhood
after the Games, the Village will offer all NOCs offices with convenient proximity to
team accommodations.

Village design driven by athlete-experience and NOC needs

Key principles of sustainability, accessibility and security integrated into design
Bullet point
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Theme 12
State-of-the-art health care

in the service of the Olympic Movement

As a globally recognized center of health care excellence and medical education, Chicago
brings to the Games word-class quality in health care services and expertise, which will
be deployed at every venue and key Olympic site. Chicago’s distinctive resources
include a variety of top health care facilities, a deep pool of trained personnel and a
proven, highly integrated emergency medical system. CHICOG’s Medical Services
Program will integrate the region’s health care resources to offer high-quality care to
athletes and the Olympic Family during the Games at no cost, with dedicated operations
at all venues including the Olympic Village. To ensure that all functions are coordinated
for maximum efficiency and expedited medical care, CHICOG will closely integrate the
Medical Services Program with its security and transport operations. Chicago’s
commitment to delivering a clean Games reflects the leadership of the Olympic
Movement in the fight against doping. The U.S. government has demonstrated its
commitment to clean sport through the ratification of the UNESCO International
Convention Against Doping in Sport.

Bullet point
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Theme 13
Uncompromising safety for the Games

through a fully integrated security operation

Chicago’s depth of experience in cooperating with regional, national and international
agencies to secure major events informed every phase of security planning for the Games.
The result is the creation the Chicago Olympic Public Safety Command (COPSC), an
organization that integrates all relevant security agencies into a single, unified command
structure that will manage all security efforts for the 2016 Games. The United States
government is committed to work in partnership with CHICOG to provide the highest
level of federal support in the areas of personnel, equipment, specialized systems and
finance. Chicago 2016 has already established critical relationships that will allow
coordinated security planning to start immediately should Chicago be selected as Host
City. COPSC will fully engage the capabilities of the FBI, the CIA and international
intelligence and counterterrorism resources, building upon existing relationships with a
broad array of international security agencies. The bottom line will be the delivery of a
safe and secure celebration of friendship and peace through sport.

Chicago’s Police Department fields a force of 13,000 officers today
Bullet point
Bullet point
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Theme 14

World-class hospitality in a city

that entertains 45 million guests a year

As one of the leading North American destinations for tourism, culture, sport, meetings
and exhibitions, Chicago’s thriving hospitality industry offers more than 115,000 hotel
rooms and 20,000 beds in university residences. The city’s capacity far exceeds the
needs of the Games and its hotel community is highly enthusiastic about welcoming the
world. As a result, Chicago 2016 has secured guarantees for 55,000 hotel rooms and
7,000 university beds. Sixty percent of the Olympic Family client groups will stay inside
the 8 km Olympic Ring, creating a high level of functional convenience through swift
venue access. The xxxx- room Hyatt Regency, centrally located on the Chicago River,
will serve as the Olympic Family Hotel, offering the opportunity to unite the leadership
of the Olympic Movement in one facility.

55,000 hotel rooms secured with no minimum stay requirements

115,000 hotel rooms in Chicago metro area plus 20,000 university beds

Full range of amenity and budget options, 5-star to 2-star

Highly competitive hotel rates offer exceptional value in all accommodations

Price-controlled, single occupancy hotel rooms available for all client groups

Y V.V VYV ¥V VY

Chicago’s hospitality industry ready to provide warm and festive welcome
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Theme 15

A comprehensive transport system tailored

to serve every Olympic site

The location of Chicago’s competition venues and key Olympic sites was driven in part
by the proximity to the city’s extensive road and rail transport infrastructure, a system
capable of transporting Olympic capacities today. Empowered by multiple transport
options and access points, Chicago 2016’s transport plan offers safe, easy and quick
transport for all members of the Olympic Family and features built-in flexibility to meet
the unique real-time demands of all client groups. Athletes and the Olympic Family will
travel on an extensive network of Olympic Lanes during the Games, while workforce,
spectators and the public will utilize the city’s extensive mass transit system. As part of
the sustainability drive of the Blue-Green Games, all CHICOG vehicles will run on low-
carbon fuels, and existing public-transport terminals will serve all venues. The Olympic
Transport Command will integrate all public and CHICOG transport services and oversee
traffic management and emergency response through the city’s cXperlenccd Traffic
Management Authority.

Bullet point
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Theme 16
Proven technology to burnish the Olympic image

around the world

Ranked number one in the U.S., Chicago’s commercial terrestrial telecom network offers
state-of-the-art technology in the service of the Games. This reliable, secure and well-
tested network provides the foundation for the technology platform required to conduct
and broadcast the Olympic and Paralympic Games. Fully integrated into McCormick
Place, the home of the IBC/MPC, this network regularly serves large events with global
simulcasts in a facility equipped for worldwide media and broadcast operations. As a
world leader in technology and innovation, Chicago will draw on technical experts with
firsthand experience at past Games, strong public-private partnerships and a large,
passionate talent pool. In addition, the U.S. Federal Communications Commission will
partner with CHICOG to support the demanding safety and communications needs of the
Games. The net result will be a flawless technology operation that helps burnish the
image of the Games worldwide.

Bullet point
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Theme 17

An ideal operations base for those

who shape the story of the Games

The athletes are at the very center of Chicago’s plan for 2016, but the media is right next
door. Recognizing the critical importance or providing a great venue and state-of-the-art
services to the global Olympic media, Chicago has placed the IBC/MPC in the expansive
interior of McCormick Place, the largest multi-use facility in North America. Located
right on the northern perimeter of the Olympic Village, McCormick Place will also be
home to the Lake Michigan Sports Complex, which will host 11 Olympic and 8
Paralympic sports and be within 8 km of the competition venues for 11 other sports,
allowing the media to cover many sports efficiently and cost effectively. Major and key
media accommodations will be nearby, and so will all the attractions and amenities of
downtown Chicago, ensuring the media has a spectacular Games experience as well.
MecCormick Place is equipped with the most up-to-date technology and its ample
transportation mall will offer the media quick and easy access to competition venues and
media accommodations.

IBC located within XXX, XXX m2 in the North Hall of McCormick Place

MPC located in adjacent XXX, XXX m2 of the South Hall of McCormick Place
Full range of accommodations in all categories within 8 km Olympic Ring

Wide selection of university housing for budget compliance within Olympic Ring

Transport mall statistics

YV V V V V¥V
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Conclusion

An expression of gratitude

Chicago’s bid for the 2016 Olympic and Paralympic Games has unified our city around a
common cause as few things ever have—and for this we will always be grateful to the
10C and the Olympic Movement. The bid itself has inspired our residents to rise up
collectively and imagine a better future for one and all. It has challenged us to dream big
in new ways, taught us to envision the full potential of sport for generations to come,
driven us to think of how Chicago can best personify America’s ideals in welcoming the
world, and given us a chance to reach out and begin to build new bridges of friendship
with people everywhere.

Thanks to the Olympic Movement, the Chicago 2016 bid inspired thousands within our
community to rise and support our campaign—with time, talent and finances. The vision
and ideas presented within these pages—our plans for welcoming the world to our city—
are a reflection of their belief in the power of sport to create a better world. Our gratitude
goes out to each of them as well. -
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Yan, Tianran

From: MicrosoftExchange329e7 1ec88ae4615bbc36abbeed 1109e@cityofchicago.org on behalf of
Lori Healey [lhealey@chicago2016.org]

Sent: Monday, January 12, 2009 8:09 AM

To: Valerie Waller

Cc: Lori Igleski; Michael Segobiano

Subject: RE: Winter Wonderfest at Navy Pier

Winter Wonderfest
at Navy Pie...
Sender: lhealey@chicago2016.org
Subject: RE: Winter Wonderfest at Navy Pier
Message-TId: <6481E93531123B4DA8D37AF5E6ECD2F30188164E@chi~exchange.chicago2016.o0xrgs>
Recipient: msegobiano@cityofchicago.org
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Yan, Tianran

From: Lori Healey [Ihealey@chicago2016.0rg]
Senf:  Monday, January 12, 2009 8:08 AM
To: Valerie Waller

Ce: Lori Igleski; Michael Segobiano
Subject: RE: Winter Wonderfest at Navy Pier

he reason | ask is that my old boss still thinks we’re not out there enough, so | was thinking an on-going spreadsheet
f (marketing) activities with a weekly update would be good. Can we discuss for 5 minutes when we have a chance?

rom: Valerie Waller

ent: Friday, January 09, 2009 6:26 PM

o: Lori Healey

c: Lori Igleski

ubject: RE: Winter Wonderfest at Navy Pier

don't, but I think Lori Igleski and the events team can be helpful in pulling together what you need. | am happy to
elp in any way.

'ote to support Chicago's Olympic bid at www.chicago2016.oryg

alerie Barker Waller
hicago 2016

JO E. Randolph Suite 2016
hicago, lllinois 60601
12-861-4907 (office)
12-861-4821 (fax)
valler@chicago2016.org

‘om: Lori Healey

ent: Friday, January 09, 2009 12:59 PM

»: Valerie Waller

abject: FW: Winter Wonderfest at Navy Pier

lhat | meant to do, was ask if you have all this information on all events and their outcomes compiled in one place?

‘'om: Lori Igleski

ant: Thursday, January 08, 2009 3:06 PM

»: David Bolger; Valerie Waller; Patrick Sandusky; Lori Healey
=t Rosa Vazquez; Harold Gauthier; Kira Freelon; Craig Heisner; Mica Matsoff; Deb McDonald
1bject: Winter Wonderfest at Navy Pier

l’
Jr month long holiday presence at Navy Pier was a big success. Below are the various components:

e "Be Part of It” counter at within the Winter Wonderfest exhibition. 592,803 punches of the button will be added to our
support numbers

e  Chicago 2016 Christmas tree, donated by Navy Pier and decorated by lvan-Carlson (women-owned firm: $,2400 total
cost). Tree was surrounded by smaller trees decorated by students of Kira’s Cultural Connections Program

e Merchandise in 2 Navy Pier stores and one Kiosk outside the entrance to Winter Wonderfest. Merchandise sold

through ($3,334 net revenue) and a follow-on order has been placed. Navy Pier retail results are second to the on-line
store in terms of net revenue to Chicago 2016. CC00689
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e  Public Appearance by Olympic skater Matt Savoie with 100+ children from area social service organizations.
Appearance was covered by local print and television media

o  Volunteer drive with Bank of America employees. Bank of America is the corporate sponsor of Winter Wonderfest

. big thanks goes to Rosa Vazquez who worked with Navy Pier to donate the trees and the space for the counter, and set up the

itroduction to the retail concessionaires. Thanks also goes to Craig Heisner, Harold, Diane, Mica, Deb and Kira for their roles in
xecution.

ori

ORI IGLESKI

IRECTOR

VENTS, VOLUNTEERS AND ACCOMMODATIONS
HICAGO 2016

312.861.4849
312.861.4801
1312.550.3119

00 E. Randolph
uite 2016
hicago, IL. 60601

eski@chicago2016.org
ww.chicago2016.org

CC00690
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Yan, Tianran

From: MicrosoftExchange329e71ec88ae4615bbc36abbeed 1109e@cityofchicago.org on behalf of
Lori Healey [Ihealey@chicago2016.org]

Sent: Friday, January 09, 2009 12:58 PM

To: Michael Segobiano; jkawada@cityofchicago.org

Subject: FW: Winter Wonderfest at Navy Pier

o

Winter Wonderfest
at Navy Pie...
Sender: lhealey@chicago2016.org

Subject: FW: Winter Wonderfest at Navy Pier
Message-Id: <6481E93531123B4DASD3 7AFSE6ECD2F301881451@chi-exchange.chicago2016. org>
Recipient: msegobiano@cityofchicago.org
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Yan, Tianran

From: MicrosoftExchange329e71ec88ae4615bbc36abbced 1109e@cityofchicago.org on behalf of
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
Message-Id: <6481E93531123B4DASD3I7AFSE6ECD2F3 0l1881451l@chi-exchange.chicago2016.orgs>
Recipient: jkawada@cityofchicago.org
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Yan, Tianran

From:
Sent:

To:

Lori Healey [lhealey@chicago20186.0rg]
Friday, January 09, 2009 12:57 PM
Michael Segobiano; jkawada@cityofchicago.org

Subject: FW: Winter Wonderfest at Navy Pier

Yl

rom: Lori Igleski

ent: Thursday, January 08, 2009 3:06 PM

o: David Bolger; Valerie Waller; Patrick Sandusky; Lori Healey

¢: Rosa Vazquez; Harold Gauthier; Kira Freelon; Craig Heisner; Mica Matsoff; Deb McDonald
ubject: Winter Wonderfest at Navy Pier

i,

ur month long holiday presence at Navy Pier was a big success. Below are the various components:

“Be Part of It” counter at within the Winter Wonderfest exhibition. §92,803 punches of the button will be added to our
support numbers

Chicago 2016 Christmas tree, donated by Navy Pier and decorated by lvan-Carlson (women-owned firm; $,2400 total
cost). Tree was surrounded by smaller trees decorated by students of Kira’s Cultural Connections Program
Merchandise in 2 Navy Pier stores and one Kiosk outside the entrance to Winter Wonderfest. Merchandise sold
through ($3,334 net revenue) and a follow-on order has been placed. Navy Pier retail results are second to the on-line
store in terms of net revenue to Chicago 2016.

Public Appearance by Olympic skater Matt Savoie with 100+ children from area social service organizations.
Appearance was covered by local print and felevision media

Volunteer drive with Bank of America employees. Bank of America is the corporate sponsor of Winter Wonderfest

big thanks goes to Rosa Vazquez who worked with Navy Pier to donate the trees and the space for the counter, and set up the
troduction to the retail concessionaires. Thanks also goes to Craig Heisner, Harold, Diane, Mica, Deb and Kira for their roles in
ecution.

i

JRI IGLESKI

IRECTOR

VENTS, VOLUNTEERS AND ACCOMMODATIONS
HICAGO 2016

312.861.4849
312.861.4801
312.56560.3119

)0 E. Randolph
lite 2016
ricago, . 60601

ileski@chicago2016.0rg

vw.chicagoe2016.org
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Yan, Tianran

From: MicrosoftExchange329e71ec88ae4615bbc36abbee4 1109e@cityofchicago.org on behalf of
Lori Healey [Ihealey@chicago2016.org]

Sent: Friday, January 09, 2008 12:18 PM

To: Melissa Wollmering

Cc: Michael Segobiano

Subject: RE: A 30 minute meeting today

A 30 minute
meeting today (2....
Sender: lhealey@chicago2016.org

Subject: RE: A 30 minute meeting today
Message-Id: <6481E93531123B4DA8D37AF5E6ECD2F301881424@chi-exchange.chicago2016.org>
Recipient: msegoblanoe@cityofchicago.org
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Yan, Tianran

From: Lori Healey [lhealey@chicago2016.org]
Sent: Friday, January 09, 2009 12:17 PM
To: Melissa Wollmering

Cce: Michael Segobiano

Subject: RE: A 30 minute meeting today

4 is good for me....

~~~~~ Original Message-----

From: Melissa Wollmering

Sent: Friday, January 09, 2009 9:42 AM
To: Lori Healey

Cc: Kevann Cooke; Patricia Riog
Subject: FW: A 30 minute meeting today

Good morning Lori,

I was told that Jill wouldn't be in until Monday,
directly.

so I thought I'd check with you

Valerie Waller here at chicago 2016 was hoping to get 30 minutes with you today to discuss

MBE/WBE vendor options with herself, patricia rios and kevann cooke.

availability today?
11:30, 12:30, 4pm look good on our side.
Thanks !

MELISSA WOLLMERING
ADMINISTRATION
CHICAGO 2016

T +1.312.861.4832
F +1.312.861.4821
200 East Randolph
Suite 2016

Chicago, IL 60601

mwollmering@chicago2016.org
www.chicago2016.org

————— Original Message-----

From: Valerie Waller

Sent: Friday, January 09, 2009 9:03 AM
To: Melissa Wollmering

Subject: A 30 minute meeting today

Can you see if you can get a 30 minute meeting today with me, Lori Healy, Kevann, and
Patricia Riocs on MBE/WBE vendor options. I can do lunch time or 4 even though it is

blocked.

Might you have any
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Yan, Tianran

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Michael Segobiano [msegobiano@cityofchicago.org]
Wednesday, February 11, 2008 11:23 AM

lhealey@chicago2016.org
Fwd: RE: Protocol and EC visit

Protocoland EC  ATT00133.txt (2

visit (3.12 K...

KB)

fyi
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Yan, Tianran

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Protocol and EC
visit (3.12 K...

fyi

Michael Segobiano [msegobiano@cityofchicago.org]
Wednesday, February 11, 2009 11:23 AM

Ihealey@chicago2016.org
Fwd: RE: Protocol and EC visit
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Michelle Somkovic [msomkovic@chicago2016.org]
Wednesday, February 11, 2009 11:17 AM
Michael Segobiano
Carrie Kennedy; John Murray; ElLEEN HUBBELL; Marnie VanDerVoort;
S maureen.sweeney@comcast.net
Subject: : RE: Protocol and EC visit

Tﬁlé"igvgfeat! We are looking forward to working with everyone again!

zMaureen 8 schedule is pretty tight next week - she is in Vancouver, but I will reach out
' and come up with some times she is available to dial-in then coordinate with

iiif;ahydhéﬁhas‘any questions in the meantime please feel free to give me a call!

fﬁankéi

312-784-6035

----- Original Message-----

From: Michael Segobiano [mailto:msegobiancecityofchicago.org]

Sent: Wednesday, February 11, 2009 11:06 AM

To: Michelle Somkovic; msomkovic@yahoo.com

Cc: Carrie Kennedy; John Murray; EILEEN HUBBELL; Marnie VanDerVoort
Subject: Protocol and EC visit

Michelle, we would like to organize a meeting as soon as possible between the Chicago 2016
protocol team, the IR team, and the City of Chicago International Relations Dept to begin
to prepare for the upcoming IOC EC visit. I understand that Maureen Sweeney will not be in
Chicago until March 7th, but we would like to begin a regularly scheduled meeting starting
next week, with Maureen dialing in. I would ask that you reach out to Marnie to begin to
gschedule these meetings, thanks so much.

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
distribution, printing or copying of this e-mail, and any attachment thereto, is strictly
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

Park Ridge (61.6
KB)

FYTI..

Michael Segobiano [msegobiano@gcityofchicago.org]

Monday, February 09, 2009 10:29 AM

dbolger@chicago.2016.org; jmurray@chicago2016.org; thealey@chicago2016.org; Patrick
Sandusky; Bob.Ctvrilik@usoc.org; Darryl. Seibel@usoc.org

Fwd: Park Ridge

57

CC00699



